Richard Dwyer

From: Karlette Tunaley [ktunaley@tlaconsultants.ca]

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 3:34 PM

To: 'Roy, Bhabesh'

Cc: '‘Westwell, Bill'; 'Richard Dwyer'

Subject: RE: 3BM-ARC0810 and 3BM-CLY0909

Attachments: 100624%203BM-ARC0810%20Renewal%20Application%20Deficiencies%20Information%

20Request-ODTE.pdf; 100318%203BM-CLY0909%20Plan%20For%20Compliance%
20Decision-ODTE.pdf

Hi Bhabesh

Please find attached the Board’s decision regarding the Plan for Compliance for Clyde River which was rejected by the
Board in March of this year. Has a revised Plan been submitted?

Also, for your information, | have attached correspondence from the Board regarding the Arctic Bay renewal application
deficiencies.

Regards,

Karlette

From: Roy, Bhabesh [mailto:BRoy@gov.nu.ca]
Sent: November 15, 2010 12:21 PM

To: Richard Dwyer

Cc: Westwell, Bill; TLA Karlette Tunaley
Subject: RE: 3BM-ARC0810 and 3BM-CLY0909

Bill,
| think you already sent the Plan of Compliance which was required and requested by the Board.

Thanks

Bhabesh

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Mon 11/15/2010 11:07 AM

To: Roy, Bhabesh

Cc: Westwell, Bill; 'TLA Karlette Tunaley"

Subject: 3BM-ARC0810 and 3BM-CLY0909

Good morning,

The Nunavut Water Board would like to request an update on application deficiencies submission for 3BBM-
ARC0810 and 3BM-CLY0909.

Regards,






